
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar 

Karl Nyquist <Karl@cacompanies.com> Sat, Jan 5, 2019 at 8:13 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Todd Lambert <todd@cacompanies.com>, JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>, "Riese, Laura" <Laura.riese@dgslaw.com>,
Amy Heckenlively <Amy@cacompanies.com>

Amy,

 

Here is the signed withdrawal letter from the city.  Should have the signed agreement shortly.

 

Thanks

 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: Nothing contained in this message or announcement should be considered an offer to sell securities, or a
solicitation of an offer to purchase securities. Any such offering will only be made to accredited investors through an offering
memorandum or similar disclosure document, subject to applicable laws, rules and regulations. Data and information in this
message or announcement are provided for informational purposes only. This communication with you may contain information
that is confidential. Please do not distribute or share such information without talking to us first.

 

From: Roy Cue  
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 4:47 PM 
To: Karl Nyquist <Karl@cacompanies.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar

 

Still working on the other letter. 

Sent from my iPhone

 
Begin forwarded message:

From: John Sutherland <john.sutherland@ci.lamar.co.us> 
Date: January 4, 2019 at 2:44:04 PM MST 
To: Roy Cue <Roy@prowersag.com> 
Subject: RE: Party Withdrawal Form for City of Lamar

mailto:Karl@cacompanies.com
mailto:john.sutherland@ci.lamar.co.us
mailto:Roy@prowersag.com


Roy, here you go!

 

Best Regards,

 

John Sutherland

City Administrator

City of Lamar, Colorado

719-336-1365
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